
 

 

 

Notice of Meeting 

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 15th, 2024 / 10:30 AM 

Location: 7575 Crowner Dr, Dimondale, MI 48821  

Lake Michigan Room, Parking Map attached 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://semcog-org.zoom.us/j/81567778255  

Call In Phone Number: Dial by your location (Find your local number here) 

Meeting ID: 815 6777 8255 

*Action Item 

 

1. Call to Order Jeff Franklin 

2. Introductions Jeff Franklin 

3. Changes to the Agenda Jeff Franklin 

4. Approval of the Sept 17th, 2024 Meeting Minutes* Jeff Franklin 

5. Treasurer’s Report Anton Schauerte 

6. Education Committee Jason Latham 

7. FHWA / FTA Update Andrew Sibold / 

Kathleen Russell 

8. TAMC Update Ryan Buck 

9. Finance Committee Laurel Joseph 

10. Policy Committee Steve Stepek 

11. JobNet Tech Luke Walters 

12. MDOT   

       SPS General Update Don Mayle 

TPM Update John Lanum 

Federal Revenue Update Matt Lyle 

2020 ACUB and 2020 NFC Review David Fairchild 

13. Other New Business Jeff Franklin 

       Next Meeting: Tuesday, November 19th (virtual) Jeff Franklin 

14. Adjournment Jeff Franklin 

 

 

https://semcog-org.zoom.us/j/81567778255
https://semcog-org.zoom.us/u/kbiddNrZss


E
xi

t 
o
ff
 9

8
A

, 
if 

yo
u
’r
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 E

a
st

 o
r 

W
e
st

 o
n
 I
-9

6
. 
H

e
a
d
 s

o
u
th

 o
n
 

L
a
n
si

n
g
 R

o
a
d
. 
C

ro
w

n
e
r 

D
ri
ve

 is
 t
h
e
 s

e
co

n
d
 t
ra

ff
ic

 li
g
h
t 
a
ft
e
r 

th
e
 I
-9

6
 

in
te

rc
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 T

u
rn

 r
ig

h
t 
o
n
to

 C
ro

w
n
e
r 

D
ri
ve

. 
(R

o
a
d
 s

ig
n
s 

h
a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 

in
st

a
lle

d
 t
o
 d

ir
e
ct

 y
o
u
.)

 S
ta

y 
o

n
 C

ro
w

n
e
r 

D
ri
ve

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 b

ri
d
g
e
. 
K

e
e
p
 

st
ra

ig
h
t.
 P

A
S

S
 T

H
E

 M
D

O
T

 W
A

R
E

H
O

U
S

E
. 
D

o
 n

o
t 
m

a
ke

 a
n
y 

tu
rn

s.
 

T
h
e
 a

cc
e
ss

 r
o
a
d
 s

lig
h
tly

 c
u
rv

e
s 

le
ft
 a

ro
u
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

e
h
in

d
 t
h
e
 G

a
ra

g
e
 

a
n
d
 in

to
 t
h
e
 p

a
rk

in
g
 a

re
a
.

H
o

ra
ti

o
 S

. 
E

a
rl

e
 L

e
a

rn
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

Cro
wner  

  D
r.

R
ic

ks
R

ic
ks

R
ic

ks

B
ill

w
o

o
d

  
H

w
y .

D
a

vi
s 

H
w

y.

Canal Rd.

H
ar

ris

P
ar

so
ns

Guinea Rd.

6
9

9
6

2
7

2
7

La
ns

in
g 

R
d.

D
IR

E
C

T
IO

N
: 
H

O
R

A
T

IO
 S

. 
E

A
R

L
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 C

E
N

T
E

R

P
a

rk
in

g

C
ro

w
n
e
r 

D
r .

E
n

tr
a
n

c
e

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

C
o

n
ta

c
t:

L
o

ri
 G

ru
n

d
y 

(5
1

7
) 

3
2

2
-3

4
7

9
 

7
:3

0
 a

.m
. 

- 
4

:3
0

 p
.m

.
7

5
7

5
 C

ro
w

n
e

r 
D

r.
, 

D
im

o
n

d
a

le
, 

M
I 

4
8

8
2

1

fo
rm

e
rl
y 

kn
o

w
n

 a
s
 t

h
e

 S
e

c
o

n
d

a
ry

 C
e

n
te

r

H
o

ra
ti

o
 S

. 
E

a
rl

e
L

e
a
rn

in
g

 C
e
n

te
r

G
ra

p
h
ic

s/
e
a
rl
e
 lr

n
g
 c

tr
/m

a
p
/e

a
rl
e
 le

a
rn

in
g
 c

e
n
te

r 
m

a
p
.c

d
r 

8
/1

7

H
o

ra
tio

 S
. 

E
a

rl
e

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 C
e

n
te

r

G
a
ra

g
e

N
O

 P
A

R
K

IN
G



 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

A voluntary association of public organizations and agencies responsible for the administration of 

transportation planning activities throughout the State of Michigan                                       

MTPA Minutes (September 17, 2024) Page: 1 of 3 

 

 

MEETING MINUTES / September 17, 2024 / 10:30 AM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Franklin called the meeting to order at 10:30 AM. 

   

2. INTRODUCTIONS 

Cory Barz introduced themselves as a new employee in MDOT Office of Passenger 

Transportation. 

 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

No changes were made to the agenda. A motion was made by Jason Latham to approve the 

September 17, 2024 agenda, supported by Jacob Maurer. The motion passed unanimously.  

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 2ND, 2024 MEETING MINUTES* 

A motion was made by Laurel Joseph to approve the August 2nd, 2024 meeting minutes, 

supported by Jason Latham. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

5. TREASURERS REPORT 

Anton Schauerte reported that he is waiting on two checks from the conference, a $1,000 

sponsorship and a $800 refund, once these checks go through the balance will be roughly 

$21,500. Conference costs were $49,900, revenue was $50,700, therefore $800 was made in 

profit. The current balance is $19,624. 

 

6. EDUCATION COMITTEE  

Jason Latham reported that the conference is expected to be July 22-25, 2025 at the Haworth Hotel 

in Holland, MI. Save-the-Dates will go out in a few weeks. Christina Nicholaides volunteered to 

assist with the Education Committee. 

 

7. FHWA/FTA UPDATE 

Andrew Sibold reported that the Reconnecting Communities Pilot program applications are due 

September 30, 2024. The Bridge Investment Program grant deadline is October 1st. 

Christina Nicholaides mentioned that an equity survey will be sent out to each MPOs and MDOT 

and will be open until October 25th.  Additional updates were included in the packet. 

  



 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

A voluntary association of public organizations and agencies responsible for the administration of 

transportation planning activities throughout the State of Michigan                                       

MTPA Minutes (September 17, 2024) Page: 2 of 3 

 

FTA updates included in the meeting packet. 

 

8. TAMC UPDATE 

Ryan Buck reported that the TAMC Chair, Joanna Johnson is retiring after the next Council 

meeting. The council is working on PA325 Compliance Process to require counties and cities 

with over 100,000 miles of roads to complete a TAMP. Council is working on reallocations 

after a significant increase in total funding. FY 2025 allocations should be expected after the 

Thursday meeting this week. The council is looking at an allocation formula based on federal 

aid mileage in lane miles. MPOs must notify local agencies by Oct 1st if there is intent to do 

rating on local roads in 2025. MPO UWPs may need to be administratively modified to 

incorporate these updates. 

 

9. FINANCE COMMITTEE 

Laurel Joseph stated that there were no updates and defer to Matt Lyle if there are questions 

regarding allocations. Committee will have to review the Financial chapter of the upcoming 

STIP. 

 

10. POLICY COMMITTEE 

Steve Stepek reported that the committee is reviewing MTPA Bylaws. Matt Lyle expressed 

interest in attending these meetings going forward.  

 

11. JOBNET TECH 

Luke Walters reported that the meeting last month provided a demo on the Air Quality 

functionalities. October 8-9th are the target dates for roll out of the Air Quality functionality 

in JobNet. Next meeting of JobNet Tech Committee is in October.  

 

12. MDOT 

SPS General Update:  

Don Mayle reported that once the Air Quality functionalities have reached production in early 

October, all pending Amendments will need to be cleared prior to October 8th, otherwise they 

will be deleted. MPOs will need to add IAWG date to 2025 and 2026 projects, they will revert 

to STIP pending until this date is added. MDOT is generating a report with current IAWG dates 

for this reconciliation.  

Mayle stated that a clarification will be forwarded that PL funds are also eligible to be spent at 

100% federal for complete streets activities.  



 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

A voluntary association of public organizations and agencies responsible for the administration of 

transportation planning activities throughout the State of Michigan                                       

MTPA Minutes (September 17, 2024) Page: 3 of 3 

 

Mayle continued his report with SPS finishing up the TPM Safety Targets letter, including the 

updated target development process, expected to go out by the end of this week. John Lanum 

stated that targets are being developed to support Strategic Highway Safety Plan goal of Zero 

Deaths and Serious Injuries by 2050. 

Mayle confirmed that all UWP’s have been obligated. CSD sends these out, complete/sign 

authorization by October 1st.  

Training: 

A Federal Lands Management meeting will take place following the October MTPA meeting 

to enhance coordination between federal lands and transportation. 

A Planning and Environmental Linkages (PEL) training will take place this fall, October 29th-

30th at SEMCOG in Detroit. Open to the public. Reach out to Christina Nicholaides with 

questions. 

Rural Task Force Outreach meetings will take place (in-person): Oct 7th in Marquette, 8th in 

Gaylord, 14th in Bay Region, 22nd in Lansing, 23rd in Kalamazoo. Virtual options on Oct 14th 

and 22nd. Registration on County Road Association (CRA) website. 

 

 General Federal Revenue Update:  

Matt Lyle reported that the August Redistribution was approximately $269M. Local Non-Rural 

receiving $54.4M and Local Rural receiving $11.4M of obligation authority. These amounts 

are being applied to obligate projects.  

Lyle also reported on a proposed change to TEDF Category C Legislation to maintain the status 

quo in effected MPOs. 

Lyle ended his report by stating the allocations will be sent out mid-late October. 

 

13. OTHER BUSINESS 

Next Meeting: Tuesday, October 15th in person at Earle Center, Lansing 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Franklin adjourned the meeting at 11:12 AM. 

 

 

 

https://info.micountyroads.org/events


Updates from FHWA to MTPA 
October 15, 2024 

 

General 
 
Fiscal Year 2025 Appropriations Approved Through December 20, 2024 
On September 26, 2024, the President signed a continuing resolution to approve Federal funding 
programs for fiscal year (FY) 2025 through December 20, 2024. 

 
FHWA Requesting Information on Electric Charging Technologies and Infrastructure 
Needs 
On September 12, 2024, FHWA published a Requestion for Information in the Federal Register [89 FR 
74356] to solicit feedback regarding medium- and heavy-duty electric charging technologies and 
infrastructure needs. The goal is to inform appropriate future Federal Government activities to support 
the development and deployment of electric vehicle chargers and support the anticipated needs of 
original equipment manufacturers, fleet operators, drivers, charging station operators, and electric 
utilities. The public comment deadline is November 12, 2024. More information is available here.  
 

 
 
Grants - Key NOFO List 
 

U.S. DOT Announces $1 Billion in Awards for Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant 
Program 
On September 5, 2024, the U.S. Department of Transportation (DOT) announced more than $1 billion in 
awards from the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Grant Program. The U.S. DOT awarded grants to 
354 local, regional, and tribal communities to improve roadway safety and prevent deaths and serious 
injuries. More information is available here.  
 

U.S. DOT Announces $49.5 Million in Awards for Innovative Finance and Asset 
Concession Grants 
On September 17, 2024, the U.S. DOT announced approximately $49.5 million in awards from the 
Innovative Finance and Asset Concession Grant Program (IFACGP). The U.S. DOT awarded grants to 45 
local, regional, and state public entities for exploring innovative financing and delivery opportunities, 
such as asset scans, market studies, delivery option analyses, financial modeling, asset concessions, and 
public-private partnerships. 
 

FTA Announces $300 Million in Awards to Improve and Expand Ferry Services 
On September 16, 2024, the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) announced nearly $300 million in 
awards from the Electric or Low-Emitting Ferry Pilot Program, Passenger Ferry Grant Program, and 
Electric or Low-Emitting Ferry Pilot Program. In total, FTA awarded 18 grants to projects in 14 states. 
 

https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/house-bill/9747
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/09/12/2024-20423/notice-of-request-for-information-rfi-on-medium--and-heavy-duty-electric-charging-technologies-and
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/09/12/2024-20423/notice-of-request-for-information-rfi-on-medium--and-heavy-duty-electric-charging-technologies-and
https://highways.dot.gov/newsroom/biden-harris-administration-announces-request-information-about-ev-charging-technologies
https://www.transportation.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/key-notices-funding-opportunity
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/investing-america-biden-harris-administration-announces-more-1-billion-grants-350-0
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/SS4A
https://www.transportation.gov/grants/ss4a/2024-awards
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/investing-america-biden-harris-administration-continues-action-increase-housing
https://www.transportation.gov/buildamerica/innovativefinancegrants
https://www.transportation.gov/briefing-room/investing-america-biden-harris-administration-announces-nearly-300-million-grants
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/grant-programs/electric-or-low-emitting-ferry-pilot-program-iija-ss-71102
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/grant-programs/passenger-ferry-grant-program-section-5307h
https://www.transit.dot.gov/funding/grants/grant-programs/electric-or-low-emitting-ferry-pilot-program-iija-ss-71102


FHWA Announces $26.9 Million in Available Funding for National Scenic Byways 
Program 
On September 17, 2024, the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) announced the availability of 
approximately $26.9 million in funding through the National Scenic Byways Program (NSBP). The 
purpose of the NSBP is to help recognize, preserve, and enhance selected roadways throughout the 
United States, including National Scenic Byways, All-American Roads (collectively America's Byways), 
State scenic byways, or Indian Tribe scenic byways. The application deadline is December 16, 2024. 
More information is available here.  
 

Application Deadlines Approaching for Other U.S. DOT Discretionary Grant 
Opportunities 
Please be aware of the approaching application deadlines for the following discretionary grant 
opportunities from the U.S. DOT: 

• October 16 – Nationally Significant Federal Lands and Tribal Projects (NSFLTP) Program. 

• November 25 – Low Carbon Transportation Materials (LCTM) Program. 

 
New Resources and Publications from the U.S. DOT 
The U.S. DOT recently published the following resources:  

• 2023 Urban Congestion Trends Report. 

• FHWA Adoption of Cyber Security Evaluation Tool [89 FR 73488]. 

• National Highway Institute (NHI): Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS): Concepts, 
Data Collection & Reporting Requirements [FHWA-NHI-151056]. 

• Organizational Safety Culture Self-Assessment Toolkit. 

• Promising Practices to Address Road Safety Among People Experiencing Homelessness. 

• Summer 2024 Edition of FHWA's Fostering Multimodal Connectivity Newsletter. 
 

New Research from the National Cooperative Highway Research Program 
The National Cooperative Highway Research Program (NCHRP) recently published the following 
research: 

• Implementing and Leveraging Machine Learning at State Departments of Transportation. 

• Practices for Capturing and Integrating Cost Data in Maintenance Management Systems. 
 

Upcoming Webinars and Virtual Meetings 
Here is the registration information for some upcoming webinars: 

• October 16 – Asset Management and its Integration into the Transportation Performance-Based 
Planning and Programming Process – Case Studies in Federal Land Management Areas. 

• October 17 – Carbon Reduction Strategies: From Planning to Implementation. 

• October 17 – Transforming Transportation Advisory Committee (TTAC). 

• October 22 – Project Acceleration for the Public Good. 

• October 22 – Revolutionizing Roadway Condition Assessment with Artificial Intelligence (AI) 
Models. 

 
 

https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/scenic_byways/
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/356324
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/355473
https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/356233
https://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/resources/news/news_detail.asp?ID=1215
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/09/10/2024-20331/fhwa-adoption-of-cyber-security-evaluation-tool
https://www.nhi.fhwa.dot.gov/course-search?tab=0&key=151056&sf=0&course_no=151056
https://www.nhi.fhwa.dot.gov/course-search?tab=0&key=151056&sf=0&course_no=151056
https://highways.dot.gov/safety/zero-deaths/organizational-safety-culture-self-assessment-toolkit
https://highways.dot.gov/safety/zero-deaths/promising-practices-address-road-safety-among-people-experiencing-homelessness
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/livability/newsletter/fhwahep24048.pdf
https://nap.nationalacademies.org/catalog/27902/implementing-and-leveraging-machine-learning-at-state-departments-of-transportation
https://nap.nationalacademies.org/catalog/27810/practices-for-capturing-and-integrating-cost-data-in-maintenance-management-systems
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/43b7e55a-dfb8-49e9-978c-481c5aeb7390@c4cd245b-44f0-4395-a1aa-3848d258f78b
https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/43b7e55a-dfb8-49e9-978c-481c5aeb7390@c4cd245b-44f0-4395-a1aa-3848d258f78b
https://usdot.zoomgov.com/webinar/register/WN_cd3bKEn5Tomn7_OCNXO2xA
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2024/09/26/2024-21980/transforming-transportation-advisory-committee-public-meeting
https://www.volpe.dot.gov/project-delivery-center-excellence/making-good-potential-bipartisan-infrastructure-law
https://itsa-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_D61BRjVcRmiZEE3YBDw02w#/registration
https://itsa-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_D61BRjVcRmiZEE3YBDw02w#/registration

	01MTPA Agenda (10.15.24)
	02EarleCenterMap
	MTPA_Minutes (9.17.24)
	10OCT24_FHWA-MTPA-Update

